COUNTY OF YORK
MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 23, 2024

TO: York County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Mark L. Bellamy, Jr., County Administrator

SUBJECT: Transfer Station Closure for Repairs

The Transfer Station and Citizen Drop-off area for garbage closed at noon on Saturday,
October 19, 2024 to prepare for necessary Transfer Station structural repairs that began
Monday, October 21, 2024.

While under repair, the Transfer Station will remain closed to the general public,
including contractors, for six to eight weeks in order to process only that material
collected from York’s Curbside program. The Citizen Drop-off area remains open, and
County trucks that would normally use the Transfer Station will be permitted to do so.

The Citizen Drop-off Area will remain open for residents only, maintaining normal
operating hours Monday — Friday, 7am — 4pm. The Citizen Drop-off area will close at
noon on Saturdays to allow for contractors to work extended hours on Saturdays and
Sundays. Should Republic reach a point where, due to the nature of the repairs, they are
unable to process Citizen Drop-off material in the Transfer Station, Republic will deliver
that material to the NASA/Hampton steam plant on our behalf.

Although we recognize the inconvenience the repairs may cause to the citizens who
utilize the facility, all efforts have been made to minimize the impact while at the same
time ensuring the necessary work can be completed in a timely manner.



